From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 05 November 2013 13:18

To: 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: RE: Regina v. Simon Cordell Case info

Attachments: 001 jpg; IMG 3893.JPG; IMG_3894.JPG; names.doc; party names and dates.doc;
Sim-Moses-Howe-Deadbeats Bank Holiday Bender-Rental-Invoice-04-05-2013.doc; Picture of trolly
in party in the room with red shutters it was in when simon left the party.jpg; 1 Bianca Road address
of party on the 04-5-2013.png; 62646 469671246434851 212091727 n.jpg;

255604 469671833101459 675140176 n.jpg; 922944 469671186434857 568631502 n.jpg;
935721 469671259768183 1881687900 n.jpg; 936830 469671569768152 1848895760 n.jpg;
941336 _469668209768488 1744153675 n.jpg; 942414 469671343101508 1514956726 _n.jpg;
Deadbeats Bank Holiday Bender - May 13.png; Deadbeats Bank Holiday Bender event page - May 13
Jpg; E1S party event page for 16-02-2013.png; Mosses with Simon Amps in back of picture.jpg; Part
of Simon system in the party.jpg

Hi Josey

I got the receipt you needed, | have taken 2 pictures of it and | have also done a scan of it.

Also Simon has asked me to send over some other info.

| have also got some pictures of the event that Simon was hired out for. And also one of the event page for the
event that was held on the 16/2/1013

Lorraine




